
MEETING POSTING
TOWN OF NANTUCKET

Pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, § 18-25
All meeting notices and agenda must be filed and time stamped with the
Town Clerk’s Office and posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting

(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays)

Committee/Board/s Nantucket School Committee Meeting

Day, Date, and Time Tuesday, June 6, 2023, 6:00 PM

Location / Address Nantucket Public Schools
Nantucket High School, LGI
10 Surfside Road, Nantucket MA 02544

Signature of Chair or
Authorized Person

WARNING: IF THERE IS NO QUORUM OF MEMBERS PRESENT, OR IF MEETING
POSTING IS NOT IN COMPLIANCEWITH THE OML STATUTE, NO
MEETING MAY BE HELD!

AGENDA
I. Call to Order
II. Welcome and approval of agenda
III. Comments from the Public

IV. Superintendent’s Report
a) Enrollment Update
b) End-of-Year Activities Report
c) Additional Updates

V. Presentations and discussions of issues of interest to the Committee
a. Facilities Annual Report - Diane O’Neil, Director of Facilities
b. Year-End Utilities Usage - Diane O’Neil, Director of Facilities
c. Superintendent’s Evaluation

VI. Committee discussions and votes to be taken
a. Vote to approve the Superintendent’s Evaluation

b. Vote to approve the donation of 200 copies of “Nantucket Impressions”, by Robert

Gambee to each student in the YOG 2023 from Spread Wings Foundation

c. Vote to approve the NIS Grade 5 overnight field trip to Camp Bournedale June 12-14

1

mcoleman
Meeting Postings



d. Vote to approve the donation from Heidi Mayo to the NHS Culinary Gift Account in the

amount of $100.00

e. Vote to approve the donation from Cape Cod Five to the NHS Credit for Life Gift Account

in the amount of $1000.00

f. Vote to approve the grant from Community Foundation for Nantucket to the Nantucket

Community School in the amount of $30,000.00

g. Vote to approve the donation from Box Tops to Nantucket Intermediate School in the

amount of $27.70

h. Vote to approve the grant from Nantucket Land Council to NIS Grade 5 for the Camp

Bournedale field trip in the amount of $2,500.00

i. Vote to approve the grant from Nantucket Education Trust to NIS for the Grade 5 Camp

Bournedale field trip in the amount of $5,000.00

j. Vote to approve April 25, 2023 Meeting Minutes

k. Vote to approve May 2, 2023 Meeting Minutes

l. Vote to approve May 16, 2023 Workshop Meeting Minutes

m. Vote to approve May 24, 2023 Workshop/Organizational Meeting Minutes

n. Transfers and Invoices

VII. Sub-Committee/Work Group Report

VIII. Student Council Representative – Natalie Mack

IX. Agenda for the next meeting, June 7, 2023, Workshop Meeting - Discussion of Vape Detectors
and Overall Vape Crisis

X. Adjournment

2



NPS June 2023 Enrollment 

SPED
Only Pre-K K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 PG Total

Nantucket Elementary 16 16 19 21
12 16 20 20
12 16 18 19
14 17 18 19

17 18 19
17 19 20
16 17

Elementary Total 54 115 129 118 416

Nantucket Intermediate 16 16 21
17 22 21
17 18 20
18 18 21
18 18 20
18 19 20

1 104 111 123 339

Cyrus Peirce 103 129 148 380

Nantucket High 4 170 149 126 143 592
District Total 1727

COMPARISONS TO THE ABOVE

PreK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total
Prev Month - May 2023 6 53 114 129 119 104 110 124 102 128 149 169 149 126 143 1725

Difference/Number of Students: Apr. 23 May. 23 Jun. 23
NES 412 415 416
NIS 1 340 340 339
CPS 378 379 380
NHS 4 591 591 592



Facilities Update School Committee
June 2016

COMPLETED PROJECTS DESCRIPTION

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

Classroom floor upgrades Remove the carpeting and install rubber tile in 4 classrooms 74,999.00$              8/15/2022
Exterior doors Replace two sets of exterior doors for the Community Schools 17,960.00$              10/15/2022
Exteiror siding & roof work Replace the siding on the upper level of the front section & roof work 102,593.62$            4/15/2023
HVAC upgrades & repairs Repairs & Upgrades to HVAC equipment 41,486.97$              On Going
NES Interior lighting replacements Energy Source - replace all hallway and common area lighting with LED's 72,004.00$              9/5/2022
NES Gym curtain Replace the center gym curtain 23,310.00$              4/30/2023
Plumbing Various repairs 25,181.90$              On Going

Total 357,535.49$            

INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

NIS HVAC replace the chiller compressor & fan motor 18,590.00$              6/30/2022
NIS HVAC Repairs & Upgrades to HVAC equipment 90,773.62$              On Going
Plumbing Various repairs 2,234.60$                On Going

Total 111,598.22$            

CYRUS PEIRCE MIDDLE SCHOOL  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

Room Painting Paited rooms 15, 17 & 6th grade hallway  $               6,574.08 9/5/2022
Room Painting Painted classrooms  In house 9/1/2022
CPS Boiler Rewire K. Dineen rewire so the backup generator powers the CPS Boiler  $               7,900.00 10/14/2022
CPS HVAC Repairs & Upgrades to HVAC equipment  $             40,000.81 On Going
Gym Padding Install additional gym wall padding 25,390.00$              4/30/2023
Plumbing issues Various Repairs  NHS & CPS are combined see NHS

Bathroom vandalism
Repair & replacement of dispensers, fixtures, stall doors/walls & unclogging toilets, sinks & 
urinals  In house On Going

Total  $             79,864.89 

HIGH SCHOOL  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

Roof replacement Replace the roof on Culinary, CPS café & classrooms 73,585.46$              7/15/2022
Room Painting Painted classrooms & Offices  In house 9/1/2022
Fire Pump Rebuild the Fire pump 39,866.00$              12/7/2022
Exterior door replacements Ext door by former central office and ramp door 43,314.00$              3/22/2023
Pool pump replace the pool pump 36,118.21$              9/22/2022
Exterior repairs Replaced shingles, rotten trim & gutters and repaired Gym roof leak 22,870.00$              10/6/2022
NHS Auditorium Replace all stage curtains 25,800.00$              On order
NHS HVAC Repairs & Upgrades to HVAC equipment 75,979.81$              On Going
NHS Culinary Replace appliances 949.99$                   11/30/2022
Plumbing issues Various Repairs  NHS & CPS are combined 135,667.50$            On Going

Bathroom vandalism
Repair & replacement of dispensers, fixtures, stall doors/walls & unclogging toilets, sinks & 
urinals  In house On Going

Total 454,150.97$            

CENTRAL OFFICES/GROUNDS/ATHLETICS  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

Campus Wide Master Plan Design the reconfiguration of the Athletic Fields and Campus 299,325.00$            5/30/2023
Campus Wide Master Plan Land surveys, soil testing, geotesting 37,654.84$              9/15/2022
Backus Lane playing fields Baseball & Tennis Construction of the Backus Lane Tennis Courts & Baseball Field 5,040,959.18$         6/1/2023
Backus fields Basedball & Tennis misc. Bleachers, Storage shed, portable safety netting 50,516.32$              6/1/2023
Panic Alarm Testing Live tested the Genetec Panic Security System Campus Wide 10,050.00$              12/27/2022
Grounds Building Replace the roof 24,000.00$              7/15/2022
Wind Turbine repairs Misc repairs to the wind turbine 50,464.68$              9/7/2022
Security System BCM Controls Campus Wide Camera & door repairs, replacement 117,073.65$            On Going

Total  $        5,630,043.67 

32 SURFSIDE ROAD  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

Apartment B Replace the range 1,148.95$                6/25/2022

Total 1,148.95$                

CURRENT & FUTURE PROJECTS DESCRIPTION  COST COMPLETION 
DATE

24 Surfside Road House Upgrade & renovate the house to include 1 - one bedroom apartment 1,650,000.00$         FY24
Campus Wide Master Plan Site Planning 72,500.00$              On Going
NHS & CPS Space Needs Study Evaluate current spaces & future needs for the High School & Middle School 85,400.00$              On Going

1,807,900.00$         

FACILITIES        May 1, 2022 through June 1, 2023



 Nantucket Public Schools - Electric Bill Overview - FY12 through date 

 NHS/CPS Bill total NHS/CPS kwh $ per Kwh  NES Bill total NES kwh $ per Kwh NIS Bill total NIS kwh $ per Kwh

FY12 TOTALS ($ 248,954.21)            1,511,846 ($ 0.16) ($ 89,978.80) #DIV/0! na na

FY13 TOTALS ($ 185,787.66)            1,404,146 ($ 0.13) ($ 70,000.00) #DIV/0! na na

FY14 TOTALS ($ 188,853.30)            1,388,259 ($ 0.14) ($ 72,481.97) 480,800 ($ 0.15) na na

FY15 TOTALS ($ 197,781.48)            1,256,461 ($ 0.16) ($ 75,594.71) 484,320 ($ 0.16) na na

FY16 TOTALS ($ 240,919.31)            1,364,874 ($ 0.18) ($ 90,457.51) 520,160 ($ 0.17) na na

FY17 TOTALS ($ 216,217.09)            1,331,262 ($ 0.16) ($ 82,127.84) 499,520 ($ 0.16) na na

FY18 TOTALS ($ 204,471.48)            1,330,216 ($ 0.15) ($ 67,949.44) 415,840 ($ 0.16) ($ 94,920.41) ( 572,200) ($ 0.17)

FY19 TOTALS ($ 212,699.94)            1,356,795 ($ 0.16) ($ 78,334.53) 483,040 ($ 0.16) ($ 93,164.91) ( 517,600) ($ 0.18)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 226,796.20)            1,394,246 ($ 0.16) ($ 75,050.63) 441,920 ($ 0.17) ($ 89,901.74) ( 488,000) ($ 0.18)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 236,957.49)            1,429,342 ($ 0.17) ($ 74,502.45) 435,680 ($ 0.17) ($ 90,011.79) ( 446,600) ($ 0.20)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 244,123.99)            1,417,302 ($ 0.17) ($ 81,961.65) 460,320 ($ 0.18) ($ 105,737.26)            ( 527,200) ($ 0.20)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 214,685.72)            1,272,055 ($ 0.17) ($ 75,894.06) 428,160 ($ 0.18) ($ 88,031.96) ( 449,600) ($ 0.20)

Budget for FY21($ 250,000.00)            ($ 100,000.00) ($ 100,000.00)            

 Nantucket Public Schools - Electric Bill Overview - FY12 through date 

 Central Office Bill total Central kwh $ per Kwh  NHS FLDT Bill total NHS FLDT kwh $ per Kwh NHS Field Bill total NHS Field kwh $ per Kwh

FY12 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY13 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY14 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY15 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY16 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY17 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY18 TOTALS ($ 2,078.68) 10,961 ($ 0.19) ($ 626.14) 2,160 ($ 0.29) ($ 1,554.69) ( 8,016) ($ 0.19)

FY19 TOTALS ($ 2,715.10) 14,382 ($ 0.19) ($ 356.28) 1,320 ($ 0.27) ($ 1,508.29) ( 7,927) ($ 0.19)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 3,823.33) 19,266 ($ 0.20) ($ 321.11) 1,080 ($ 0.30) ($ 1,422.92) ( 6,837) ($ 0.21)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 2,781.53) 13,398 ($ 0.21) ($ 455.90) 1,600 ($ 0.28) ($ 1,673.53) ( 7,885) ($ 0.21)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 2,861.64) 13,026 ($ 0.22) ($ 292.86) 840 ($ 0.35) ($ 2,234.57) ( 10,056) ($ 0.22)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 2,993.87) 13,702 ($ 0.22) ($ 156.13) 280 ($ 0.56) ($ 2,266.66) ( 10,194) ($ 0.22)

 Nantucket Public Schools - Electric Bill Overview - FY12 through date 

 Backus Lane Bill total Backus kwh $ per Kwh  2 Cowpond Bill total Cowpond kwh $ per Kwh 32 Surfside Bill total 32 Surfside Rd kwh $ per Kwh

FY12 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY13 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY14 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY15 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY16 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY17 TOTALS  na  na  na  na  na  na 

FY18 TOTALS ($ 569.95) 2,519 ($ 0.23) ($ 567.08) 2,447 ($ 0.23) ($ 1,163.10) ( 5,470) ($ 0.21)

FY19 TOTALS ($ 656.38) 3,006 ($ 0.22) ($ 645.80) 2,852 ($ 0.23) ($ 1,402.50) ( 7,114) ($ 0.20)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 840.88) 3,741 ($ 0.22) ($ 659.92) 2,672 ($ 0.25) ($ 1,610.59) ( 7,792) ($ 0.21)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 1,432.38) 6,477 ($ 0.22) ($ 888.94) 3,601 ($ 0.25) ($ 1,738.41) ( 7,402) ($ 0.23)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 1,329.88) 5,922 ($ 0.22) ($ 716.69) 2,732 ($ 0.26) ($ 1,782.04) ( 6,568) ($ 0.27)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 1,133.22) 4,836 ($ 0.23) ($ 1,291.71) 5,130 ($ 0.25) ($ 1,562.46) ( 4,778) ($ 0.33)

32 SurfS Apt C kwh Kwh Total Kwh

FY12 TOTALS

FY13 TOTALS

FY14 TOTALS

FY15 TOTALS

FY16 TOTALS

FY17 TOTALS

FY18 TOTALS

FY19 TOTALS

FY20 TOTALS

FY21 TOTALS

FY22 TOTALS ($ 1,833.24) 6,454 ($ 0.28)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 1,942.65) 7,337 ($ 0.26)



 Nantucket Public Schools - Water Bill Overview - FY19 through date 

4723 - NES  Total Water Total Sewer Total 4724 - NHS Atlantic Ave  Total Water Total Sewer Total 4725 - CPS Atlantic Ave  Total Water Total Sewer Total

FY19 TOTALS ($ 5,002.00)  ($ 5,770.00)    ($ 10,772.00) ($ 3,074.00)  ($ 4,174.00)     ($ 7,248.00)     ($ 3,926.00)  ($ 5,672.00) ($ 9,598.00)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 4,034.00)  ($ 5,997.60)    ($ 10,031.60) ($ 3,254.00)  ($ 4,517.30)     ($ 7,771.30)     ($ 5,326.00)  ($ 8,343.00) ($ 13,669.00)            

FY21 TOTALS ($ 4,238.00)  ($ 6,919.00)    ($ 11,157.00) ($ 2,086.00)  ($ 2,708.20)     ($ 4,794.20)     ($ 6,486.00)  ($ 11,226.00)            ($ 17,712.00)            

FY22 TOTALS ($ 4,618.00)  ($ 7,649.40)    ($ 12,267.40) ($ 2,914.00)  ($ 4,235.00)     ($ 7,149.00)     ($ 3,358.00)  ($ 5,084.20) ($ 8,442.20)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 4,249.50)  $6,859.60 ($ 11,109.10) ($ 3,013.50)  ($ 4,565.00)     ($ 7,578.50)     ($ 3,577.50)  ($ 5,618.80) ($ 9,196.30)

 Nantucket Public Schools - Water Bill Overview - FY19 through date 

4726 - NHS 2 Atlantic Ave  Total Water Total Sewer Total 4956 - Atlantic Ave Maint  Total Water Total Sewer Total 4963 - Central Office  Total Water Total Sewer Total

FY19 TOTALS ($ 3,874.00)  ($ 5,548.00)    ($ 9,422.00)    ($ 556.00)     ($ 616.00)        ($ 1,172.00)     ($ 704.00)      na ($ 704.00)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 5,029.50)  ($ 7,565.40)    ($ 12,594.90) ($ 720.00)     ($ 984.20)        ($ 1,704.20)     ($ 1,044.00)   na ($ 1,044.00)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 4,086.00)  ($ 6,309.60)    ($ 10,395.60) ($ 820.00)     ($ 1,260.60)     ($ 2,080.60)     ($ 1,360.00)   na ($ 1,360.00)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 3,362.00)  ($ 5,064.40)    ($ 8,426.40)    ($ 528.00)     ($ 613.80)        ($ 1,141.80)     ($ 788.00)      na ($ 788.00)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 3,637.50)  $5,724.40 ($ 9,361.90)    ($ 461.00)     ($ 517.00)        ($ 978.00)        ($ 1,095.00)   na ($ 1,095.00)

 Nantucket Public Schools - Water Bill Overview - FY19 through date 

5962 - NES Spigot  Total Water Total Sewer Total 7682 - 32 Surfside Rd  Total Water Total Sewer Total 07876 - NIS  Total Water Total Sewer Total

FY19 TOTALS ($ 300.00)      na ($ 300.00)       ($ 636.00)     ($ 954.00)        ($ 1,590.00)     ($ 2,422.50)  ($ 2,910.00) ($ 5,332.50)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 308.00)      na ($ 308.00)       ($ 652.00)     ($ 1,027.80)     ($ 1,679.80)     ($ 2,146.00)  ($ 2,666.60) ($ 4,812.60)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 304.00)      na ($ 304.00)       ($ 680.00)     ($ 1,115.40)     ($ 1,795.40)     ($ 1,914.00)  ($ 2,387.00) ($ 4,301.00)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 308.00)      na ($ 308.00)       ($ 780.00)     ($ 1,326.60)     ($ 2,106.60)     ($ 2,654.00)  ($ 3,779.60) ($ 6,433.60)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 275.00)      na ($ 275.00)       ($ 567.00)     ($ 948.20)        ($ 1,515.20)     ($ 2,357.50)  ($ 3,295.60) ($ 5,653.10)

Nantucket Public Schools - Water Bill Overview - FY19 through date

24 Surfside Rd  Total Water Total Sewer Total

FY19 TOTALS  na  na  na 

FY20 TOTALS  na  na  na 

FY21 TOTALS  na  na  na 

FY22 TOTALS  na  na  na 

FY23 TOTALS ($ 99.17)         na ($ 99.17)         



 Nantucket Public Schools - Fuel Bill Overview - FY15 through date 

 Harbor Fuel NHS Gallons $ per Gallon  Harbor Fuel CPS Gallons $ per Gallon Harbor Fuel NES Gallons $ per Gallon Yates Gas NIS Gallons $ per Gallon

FY15 TOTALS ($ 153,516.44)        56,801.00 ($ 2.70) ($ 26,329.74)         10,000.50 ($ 2.63) ($ 69,540.61)      26,671.40 ($ 2.61) na na

FY16 TOTALS ($ 89,525.59)          48,461.70 ($ 1.85) ($ 7,303.17)            4,200.40 ($ 1.74) ($ 37,126.86)      21,101.50 ($ 1.76) na na

FY17 TOTALS ($ 113,507.32)        51,583.70 ($ 2.20) ($ 29,305.17)         13,200.50 ($ 2.22) ($ 80,286.33)      36,417.00 ($ 2.20) na na

FY18 TOTALS ($ 140,879.98)        55,987.90 ($ 2.52) ($ 28,276.50)         11,200.10 ($ 2.52) ($ 65,353.63)      24,674.50 ($ 2.65) ($ 61,402.17)  32,028.20 ($ 1.92)

FY19 TOTALS ($ 187,842.47)        69,136.40 ($ 2.72) ($ 34,521.06)         12,749.20 ($ 2.71) ($ 86,508.42)      31,831.70 ($ 2.72) ($ 45,532.84)  22,214.00 ($ 2.05)

FY20 TOTALS ($ 138,494.15)        60,273.70 ($ 2.30) ($ 26,927.88)         11,100.50 ($ 2.43) ($ 63,035.54)      26,500.80 ($ 2.38) ($ 33,388.28)  18,821.40 ($ 1.77)

FY21 TOTALS ($ 144,126.43)        64,027.30 ($ 2.25) ($ 34,949.14)         15,613.80 ($ 2.24) ($ 79,146.98)      33,978.00 ($ 2.33) ($ 36,214.63)  20,359.60 ($ 1.78)

FY22 TOTALS ($ 244,311.73)        67,835.30 ($ 3.60) ($ 47,007.83)         13,133.00 ($ 3.58) ($ 105,895.91)    29,363.70 ($ 3.61) ($ 51,081.53)  20,159.90 ($ 2.53)

FY23 TOTALS ($ 209,976.23)        56,849.70 ($ 3.69) ($ 42,495.86)         11,556.40 ($ 3.68) ($ 106,474.29)    29,111.20 ($ 3.66) ($ 49,549.28)  17,759.60 ($ 2.79)

Budget for FY22 ($ 180,000.00)        ($ 180,000.00)       ($ 80,000.00)      ($ 50,000.00)  



 NHS/CPS Bill total NHS/CPS kwh

KWh's 
saved 

behind the 
meter at 

NHS

 $$ Saved by NHS 
behind the meter 

from Windmill FY RECS

 Renewable 
Energy Credit  
Sales to the 

Town General 
Fund 

 Total Savings per 
Fiscal Year for 

school and Town 

 NPS Costs to 
maintain the 

Turbine 

FY12 TOTALS 248,954.21$           1,511,846 164,000 27,068.24$           164 6,640.00$            33,708.24$           33,625.55$               
FY13 TOTALS 185,787.66$           1,404,146 203,000 26,840.06$           203 6,552.00$            33,392.06$           6,000.00$                 
FY14 TOTALS 188,853.30$           1,388,259 154,000 21,300.02$           154 10,353.00$          31,653.02$           6,000.00$                 
FY15 TOTALS 197,781.48$           1,256,461 205,000 32,695.89$           205 11,712.00$          44,407.89$           5,000.00$                 
FY16 TOTALS 240,919.31$           1,364,874 179,000 31,291.11$           179 11,350.00$          42,641.11$           9,122.80$                 
FY17 TOTALS 212,500.31$           1,314,947 209,000 33,422.11$           209 3,052.50$            36,474.61$           14,379.66$               
FY18 TOTALS 205,504.35$           1,338,731 149,000 22,941.37$           149 2,068.75$            25,010.12$           11,765.82$               
FY19 TOTALS 216,560.22$           1,374,884 181,000 28,532.67$           181 2,729.45$            31,262.12$           8,485.78$                 
FY20 TOTALS 224,585.22$           1,377,561 190,000 31,023.41$           190 3,532.63$            34,556.04$           5,000.00$                 
FY21 TOTALS 235,849.52$           1,417,599 175,000 29,186.38$           175 8,845.00$            38,031.38$           9,899.21$                 
FY22 TOTALS 244,244.27$           1,417,303 134,000 23,060.90$           134 4,001.10$            27,062.00$           50,464.68$               
FY23 TOTALS 197,251.13$           1,171,686 162,000 24,636.18$           162 3,373.50$            28,009.68$           2,637.17$                 

TOTAL overall since 10/2011 2,105,000 331,998.35$        2,105 74,209.93$          406,208.28$        159,743.50$             

Total cost to maintain the Wind Turbine 159,743.50$         

Total Savings to the School since inception 172,254.85$        









CAPES 
COD 

VOID AFTER ONE YEAR 

1500 lyannough Road 
Hyannis, MA 02601 

Foundation 

TOTHE 
ORDER NANTUCKET HIGH SCHOOL 
OF 

PAY. One Thousand and 00/100 

Nantucket High School 
10 Surfside Road 
Nantucket, MA 02554 

Cape Cod 5 Foundation, Inc. 

NANTUCKET HIGH SCHOOL 

Jocument Date Document Number 

1/23/2023 2651 

Description 

Credit for Life 

HEIDI MAYO 
508-7 4 7-5467 

@Eastern Bank Boston, MA 0211 O 

easternbank.com 

l-800-EASTERN 

MEMO �O'N 

99-8690 

Total 

53-179/113 

53-7107
2113

f 

001984 

DATE 
1/24/2023 

AMOUNT 

**1,000.00** 

SECOND SIGNATURE LINE REQUIRED $100,000 OR MORE 

1984 

Base Amount 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

768 

01/24/2023 

Net Amount 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 





















NANTUCKET PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

To: Nantucket School Committee 
From: NPS Finance 
Date: June 06, 2023 

RE:  Vote to Approve Payroll and Accounts Payable Warrant 

Payroll Warrant for pay period ending April 30, 2023 (222023), in the amount of $1,059,071.79 
Payroll Warrant for pay period ending May 14, 2023 (232023), in the amount of $1,093,953.86 
Payroll Warrant for pay period ending May 28, 2023 (242023), in the amount of $1,095,970.44 

Accounts Payable Warrant dated May 10, 2023, in the amount of $760,531.94 
Accounts Payable Warrant dated May 24, 2023, in the amount of $387,102.14 
Accounts Payable Warrant dated June 07, 2023, in the amount of $274,268.40 


	MEETING POSTING NPS SC Agenda 6_6_23.docx (1) (2) (1)
	June 2023 Enrollment - Sheet1 (1)
	FACILITIES UPDATE for SC May 2022 to May 2023 (2)
	All Projects

	2011 - Current Wind Turbine savings 06.01.2023 (1)
	Summary

	National Grid - Electric Bills Overview - FY12 through date (1)
	Fuel Bills Overview - FY15 through date (1)
	Wannacomet Water - Water & Sewer Bills - FY19 through date (1)
	Spread Wings Foundation Donation
	HS June 6 donation (2)
	HS June 6 donation (2)
	ReMain Nantucket Fund grant ty (2)
	scan_murphye_2023-05-22-12-40-00 (2)
	scan_murphye_2023-05-22-12-39-48 (2)
	scan_murphye_2023-05-22-12-39-32 (2)
	SC Memo 060623 (1)



